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TO: School District Superintendents DPS: 2014- 114

FROM: Pam Stewart
SUBJECT: Technological Tools Survey — 2013-2014 Fiscal Year

Pursuant to section 1002.45 (1) (e), Florida Statutes (F.S.), districts are required to expend the
difference in total funds provided for students participating in the school district’s virtual
instruction program and the price paid for the contracted services for technology tools that are
required to access electronic and digital instructional materials. Districts are also required to
provide an itemized list of technological tools designated for implementation of the school
district’s digital classrooms plan that have been purchased with these funds as defined in section
1011.62 (1) (e) (3), F.S.

Please complete the attached survey by Monday, September 1, 2014, and return it by email to
virtualeducation@fldoe.org.

If you have any questions, please call Sally Roberts at 850-245-9617. Your timely submission of
this required information will be appreciated.

PS/sr
cc: School District Finance Officers
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